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¥ 1. Attached hereto is one copy sach of the data sheets furnished some e tinme
~» 8go on the key personnel in your office.

’ 2o The Chief of Staff desires that the peraonnel data on key personnel be
brought up to date soonest.

3. Request that you furnish this office with current data sheets on present
key personnel in your office. In cases where assignments have not been changed,
1t will not be necessary to have new ones accomplished; in cases whers additional
information has accrued, it may be added on the copy retuined herewiths where
asslgnments have been changed and new sheets are necessary, the entire form will
be accomplished (an original and four copies). In the latter cane, a rovised form
1179 will be used, and you may call Mrs. Spitler, extension 60543, who will furnish
you with the required number of forms.

4o Request further that a1l sittachments herewith be 'retumed, the obsolete
ones, being so marked.

+ 5. Key personnel sli_ould be reflected as of 1 October 1952, ard the forms
returned to this office not later than 10 October 1952,

WM

HAL P. CRANE
Colonel, Arbillery
Chief of Personnel Division

Inclosures - 1
Data Sheet, Mr, Friedman

TO: PERS FROM: Sec. to CONS DATE: 29 Sept 52 COMMENT NO. 2

Attached hereto a Data Sheet for AFSA Key Personnel for Mr, Friedman with one
correction and one addition as follows:

Correction: I.B - Age - Changed to 61.

Addition: III.B.l. - Author: War Department Publications on Cryptography
& Cryptanalysis - 1921-1949,
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